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29 January 2018

Mr Dudlei Maier

Via email: I

Dear Mr Maier,

QUESTION TAKEN ‘ON-NOTICE’ AT THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12 DECEMBER 2017

| refer to the question you raised at the Council Meeting held on 12 December 2017 in relation to
Item 13.2 — Annual Report, which was taken ‘on-notice’. | apologise for the delay in providing this
information as it has only recently come to my attention that you had not yet received a response.
The matter has now been researched and the following is advised:

Q. What was the employee turnover percentage for the 2016/2017 year?

Response:

In 2016/17, the City’s employee turnover rate was 9.65%. The City’s average employee
turnover rate was 11.42% for the past five financial years from 2012/13.

| trust the above answers your query.

Yours sincerely

S s

Len Kosova
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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